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UNITED STATES GO AENT
Memorandum
TO + SAC (89-69) pATE: 11/23/63

PROM : SA NATHAN O. BROWN ’ 0
suBject: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN ~— ﬁF — gzﬁ#

F. KENNEDY, 11/22/63

In view of the fact that LEE HARVY OSWALD/Breviously advised he
had spoken to A.J. HEE? on the telephons betwead June 6 and August 10,
1963 at New Orleans, also stated that he did not recall the phone mumber
but 1t was di oot 10, contact was gpade this date, at 11s15am,
RS gsc Sl Southern Bell b 7 a

with D T R
was requested to arrange for an immediate check of all b’a
rds,
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'Dalephom Oy
records a ntrd Offices in this area, as well as the Accounting Reco
in an gttempt to determine if there is ar ever has been a 1listing far A.J,

HIDELYK, ALEX HIDELL4_ ANA HIDELL, ar any { It was also requested that
chc?ts be made o

this name, gdch as HYDELL, etce

t in view of the mature of this matter, full
cooperation o Phone Company would bte furnished; that he would immediately |
arrange for a search to be made of thess records, and any other possible 7

that might contain this informatiom, the search startimg this date.
“suteﬂ that ke wuld immediately advise the result of this search,
an

would contact the FBI mo later than 3:100pm today to advise the Progress
that had been made,
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